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Bradenton, FL  34205 

purchasing@mymanatee.org 

 

Solicitation Addendum 

 
 

Addendum No.:   1 

Solicitation No.:   24-R083682BB 

Solicitation Title:   General Hydrogeologic Services 

Addendum Date:    February 15, 2024 

Procurement Contact:   Brooke Baker, CPPB, NIGP-CPP, Procurement Agent III 

 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) No. 24-R083682BB is amended as set forth herein. 

Responses to questions posed by prospective proposers are provided below. This Addendum 

is hereby incorporated in and made a part of RFQ No. 24-R083682BB.  

 

The deadline to submit all inquiries concerning interpretation, clarification or additional 

information pertaining to the RFQ was February 11, 2024.  

 

QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES:  

 

Q1. Can you confirm if this RFQ is a Library and/or if multiple proposers could possibly 

be selected? Or will there only be a single proposer selected? 

 

R1. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services; Section 1.02, Background; Paragraph 6. 

 

Q2. Can you provide the list of firm(s) who have held this contract for the last 10 years? 

 

R2. There are no such contracts as Manatee County has never exclusively solicited or 

contracted for general hydrogeologic services before. Refer to Exhibit 1, Scope of Services; 

Section 1.02, Background; Paragraph 6.  

 

Q3. Could the County please clarify the listed requirement on page 36 for Payment and 

Performance Bonds? This requirement seems to be non-standard for this type of 

Scope of Work. Is this in fact a requirement for the Contract? 

 

R3. The RFQ does not have any bond requirements. Refer to Form 8, Insurance Requirements; 

Bond Requirements.  

  

NOTE:  

Deleted items will be struck through, added or modified items will be underlined. All other terms 

and conditions remain as stated in the RFQ. 
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INSTRUCTIONS: 

Receipt of this Addendum must be acknowledged as instructed in the solicitation document. 

Failure to acknowledge receipt of this Addendum may result in the response being deemed non-

responsive. 

  

END OF ADDENDUM  

 

AUTHORIZED FOR RELEASE  


		2024-02-15T09:35:59-0500
	Jacob Erickson, MBA, CPPO, NIGP-CPP




